



**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

**DISCLAIMER**

*“The positions expressed are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the European Union. Neither the European Union nor any person acting on behalf of the European Union is responsible for the use which might be made of this information. Neither the European Union nor the ElanBiz consortium members are responsible or may be held accountable for any loss suffered as a result of reliance upon the content of this Fact Sheet.”*

## Card ELANBiz: Links of interest Peru

---

### European Union Delegation in Peru

- **EU Delegation in Peru:**

Av. Victor Andres Belaunde N° 332, 5th Floor, Lima. 27 - Peru.

Tel (+ 51-1) 415-0800

[www.delper.ec.europa.eu](http://www.delper.ec.europa.eu)

### Embassies of the EU Member States<sup>1</sup>

- **Embassy of Germany:**

Av. Arequipa 4210, Miraflores, Lima-18

Phone: (+ 51-1) 212-5016

Fax: (+ 51-1) 422-6475

Email: [info@lima.diplo.de](mailto:info@lima.diplo.de)

Website: [www.lima.diplo.de](http://www.lima.diplo.de)

- **Austrian Embassy**

Av. Republic of Colombia 643, 5th Floor, San Isidro, Lima-27

Phone: (+ 51-1) 442-0503, (+ 51-1) 442-1807

Fax: (+ 51-1) 442-8851

Email: [lima-ob@bmeia.gv.at](mailto:lima-ob@bmeia.gv.at)

Website: [www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada/lima](http://www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada/lima)

---

<sup>1</sup> Source: EU Delegation in Peru



**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

- **Belgian Embassy**

Av. Angamos Oeste 380, Miraflores, Lima-18  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 241-7566  
Fax: (+ 51-1) 241-6379  
Email: [lima@diplobel.fed.be](mailto:lima@diplobel.fed.be)  
Website: [www.diplomatie.be/limaes](http://www.diplomatie.be/limaes)

- **Embassy of Spain**

Av. Jorge Basadre 498, San Isidro, Lima-27  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 212-5155  
Fax: (+ 51-1) 440-2020  
Email: [emb.lima@maec.es](mailto:emb.lima@maec.es)  
Website: <http://www.exteriores.gob.es/consulados/lima/es/Paginas/inicio.aspx>

- **Embassy of Finland**

Av. Victor Andres Belaunde 147, edificio Real Tres, Of. 502, San Isidro, Lima-27  
PO Box 270 155, Lima-27  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 222-4466  
Fax: (+ 51-1) 222-4463  
Email: [sanomat.lim@formin.fi](mailto:sanomat.lim@formin.fi)  
Website: [www.finlandia.org.pe](http://www.finlandia.org.pe)

- **French Embassy**

Av. Arequipa 3415, San Isidro, Lima-27  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 215-8400  
Email: [france.embajada@ambafrance-pe.org](mailto:france.embajada@ambafrance-pe.org)  
Website: [www.ambafrance-pe.org](http://www.ambafrance-pe.org)

- **Embassy of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland**

Av. Jose Larco 1301, Torre Parque Mar, 22nd Floor, Miraflores, Lima-18  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 617-3000  
Fax: (+ 51-1) 617-3100  
Email: [belima@fco.gov.uk](mailto:belima@fco.gov.uk)  
Website: [www.ukinperu.fco.gov.uk](http://www.ukinperu.fco.gov.uk)

- **Embassy of Greece**

Av. Principal 190, 6th floor, Santa Catalina, La Victoria, Lima-13  
Phone: (+ 51-1) 476-1548, (+ 51-1) 476-0798  
Fax: (+ 51-1) 223-2486  
Email: [gremb.lima@mfa.gr](mailto:gremb.lima@mfa.gr)  
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/en/peru-en>

- **Embassy of Italy**

Av. Giuseppe Garibaldi 298, Jesus Maria, Lima-11

Phone: (+ 51-1) 463-2727

Fax: (+ 51-1) 463-5317

Email: [ambasciata.lima@esteri.it](mailto:ambasciata.lima@esteri.it)

Website: [www.amblima.esteri.it](http://www.amblima.esteri.it)

- **Embassy of the Netherlands**

Av. Jose Larco 1301, Torre Parque Mar, 13th floor, Miraflores, Lima-18

Phone: (+ 51-1) 213-9800

Fax: (+ 51-1) 213-9805

Email: [nlgovlim@terra.com.pe](mailto:nlgovlim@terra.com.pe)

Website: [www.nlgovlim.com](http://www.nlgovlim.com)

- **Polish Embassy**

Av. Salaverry 1978, Jesús María, Lima-11

Phone: (+ 51-1) 471-3920, (+ 51-1) 471-3925

Fax: (+ 51-1) 471-4813

Email: [ambrplima@telefonica.net.pe](mailto:ambrplima@telefonica.net.pe)

Website: [www.lima.polemb.net](http://www.lima.polemb.net)

- **Embassy of Portugal**

Av. Pardo y Aliaga N° 640, 16th Floor, San Isidro, Lima-27

Phone: (+ 51-1) 628-7164

Fax: (+ 51-1) 628-7164 Annex 103

Email: [limaportugal@hotmail.com](mailto:limaportugal@hotmail.com)

- **Embassy of the Czech Republic**

Baltazar La Torre 398, San Isidro, Lima-27

Phone: (+ 51-1) 264-3381, (+ 51-1) 264-3374

Fax: (+ 51-1) 264-1708

Email: [lima@embassy.mzv.cz](mailto:lima@embassy.mzv.cz)

Website: [www.mfa.cz/lima](http://www.mfa.cz/lima)

- **Romanian Embassy**

Av Jorge Basadre 690, San Isidro, Lima-27

Phone: (+ 51-1) 422-4587

Fax: (+ 51-1) 421-0609

Email: [ambrom@terra.com.pe](mailto:ambrom@terra.com.pe)



**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

## Oficinas de promoción comercial de los Estados miembro UE

- **Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands:** Telf.: (51-1) 213-9800. Av. José Larco 1301, piso 13, torre Parque Mar, Lima 18 – Perú.  
<http://peru.nlembajada.org>.
- **Embassy of Italy:** Telf.: (51-1) 463-2727. Av. Giuseppe Garibaldi 298 - Jesús María - Lima 11 – Perú.
- **Embassy of Greece :** Telf.: (51-1) 476-1548 / 476-0798. Av. Principal 190, Urb. Santa Catalina, La Victoria, Lima 13 – Perú.
- **French Embassy in Peru:** Telf.: (+51-1) 203-6299. Los Nogales 326, San Isidro, Lima 27 – Perú  
[www.tresor.economie.gouv.fr/se/perou](http://www.tresor.economie.gouv.fr/se/perou)
- **Consulate of Sweden:** Telf.: (+51-1) 442-8905. Psje. La Santa María 130, San Isidro, Lima 27 - Perú
- **Embassy of the Republic of Poland:** Telf.: (+51-1) 471-3920. Av. Salaverry 1978, Jesús María – Perú
- **Embassy of Portugal:** Telf.: (+51-1) 628-7164. Av. Pardo y Aliaga 640, piso 16, San Isidro - Lima 27 - Perú
- **Embassy of Austria:** Telf.: (+51-1) 421-4033. Camino Real 1121, of 707, San Isidro, Lima 27 – Perú.  
[www.advantageaustria.org/pe](http://www.advantageaustria.org/pe)
- **Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium:** Telf.: (+51-1) 241-7566. Av. Angamos Oeste 380, Miraflores, Lima 18 – Perú.
- **Embassy of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland:** Av. José Larco 1301, Torre Parque Mar, piso 22, Miraflores, Lima-18. Teléfono: (+51-1) 617-3000.
- **Economic and Commercial Office of the Embassy of Spain in Peru:** Av. Jorge Basadre 405 - San Isidro (Lima 27)
- **Italian Trade Agency - ITA** Telf.: (+51-1) 4604521; Av. Giuseppe Garibaldi 298 - Jesús María - Lima 11 – Perú.  
[lima@ice.it](mailto:lima@ice.it)[www.itatrade.com](http://www.itatrade.com)

## EU Binational Chambers of Commerce

- **Chamber of Commerce and Industry German-Peruvian:** Telf. : (+51-1) 441–8616, Email: [info@camara-alemana.org.pe](mailto:info@camara-alemana.org.pe). Av. Camino Real 348, of. 1502. Lima 27 - San Isidro. Perú  
<http://peru.ahk.de/es>.
- **CCI Peruvian- French:** Telf.: (+51-1) 421-4050. Los Nogales 326, San Isidro, Lima 27 – Perú.  
[www.cciopf.com](http://www.cciopf.com)
- **Italian Chamber of Commerce of Peru:** Telf.: (+51-1) 221-2598/221-2411. Lord Cochrane 107 of. 13 San Isidro - Lima 27 Perú.  
[www.cameritpe.com](http://www.cameritpe.com)
- **Romanian Chamber of Commerce of Peru:** Av..Independencia N° 120, of. 903. Miraflores - Lima 18 - Perú. Telf. Perú: (+51-1) 446-9706, Telf. Rumania: (+40-0) 733-214-495; Telf. Suecia: (+46-0) 70-0360-779  
[www.camaraperuromania.com](http://www.camaraperuromania.com)
- **Chamber of Commerce and Culture of Belgium - Luxembourg in Peru:** [camaraccbip@perou.net](mailto:camaraccbip@perou.net). Telf.: (+51-1) 446-8682. Av. Mariscal La Mar 142, Miraflores, Lima 18 - Perú
- **Spanish Chamber of Commerce:** Telf.: (+51-1) 399-4730. Av. República de Panamá 3591, of. 301, San Isidro, Lima 27 – Perú. [www.cocep.org.pe](http://www.cocep.org.pe).  
Contacto: [cocep@cocep.org.pe](mailto:cocep@cocep.org.pe)
- **Nordic Peruvian Chamber of Commerce:** Telf.: (+51-1) 437-6393/437-6730. Av. La Encalada 1010, of. 204, Surco, Lima 33 – Perú.  
[www.camaranordica.org.pe](http://www.camaranordica.org.pe)
- **British Peruvian Chamber of Commerce:** Telf.: (+51-1) 617-3094. Av. José Larco 1301, piso 22, torre Parque Mar, Lima 18-Perú.  
[www.bpcc.org.pe](http://www.bpcc.org.pe)

## Ministries, Agencies, Customs and other local agencies

- **Peruvian State Portal:**  
<http://www.peru.gob.pe/>
- **Ministry of Economics and Finance:**  
<http://www.mef.gob.pe/>
- **Ministry of Foreign Trade and Tourism (MINCETUR):**  
Tel .: (+ 51-1) 513-6100. [www.mincetur.gob.pe](http://www.mincetur.gob.pe).
- **PROMPERU:**  
Tel .: (+ 51-1) 616-7300. [www.promperu.gob.pe](http://www.promperu.gob.pe).
- **National Agrarian Health Service of Peru (SENASA):**  
Tel .: (+ 51-1) 313-3300. [www.senasa.gob.pe](http://www.senasa.gob.pe)
- **General Directorate of Environmental Health (DIGESA) - Ministry of Health:** Tel .: (+ 51-1) 631-4430. [www.digesa.gob.pe](http://www.digesa.gob.pe).
- **Dirección General de Medicamentos, Insumos y Drogas (DIGEMID):**  
<http://www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe/>
- **Private Investment Promotion Agency (PROINVERSIÓN):**  
Tel .: (+ 51-1) 200-1200. [www.proinversion.gob.pe](http://www.proinversion.gob.pe)
- **National Superintendence of Tax Administration of Peru - SUNAT:**  
[www.sunat.gob.pe](http://www.sunat.gob.pe)
- **Ministry of Economy and Finance of Peru:**  
[www.mef.gob.pe](http://www.mef.gob.pe)
- **Central Bank of Peru (BCRP):**  
[www.bcrp.gob.pe](http://www.bcrp.gob.pe)
- **National Institute of Statistics and Information (INEI):**  
<http://www.inei.gob.pe/>
- **National Institute for the Defence of Competition and Protection of Intellectual Property (INDECOPI):**  
[www.indecopi.gob.pe](http://www.indecopi.gob.pe)
- **Ministry of Agriculture:**  
<http://www.minag.gob.pe/>
- **National Institute of Statistics and Information (INEI):**  
<http://www.inei.gob.pe/>



**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

## Guilds, Chambers of Commerce and Sectoral Associations

- **National Society of Industries - SNI:** Tel.: (+ 51-1) 616-4444. Los Laureles 365, San Isidro. Peru. [www.sni.org.pe](http://www.sni.org.pe)
- **Chamber of Commerce of Lima -CCL:** Tel.: (+ 51-1) 463-3434. Av Giuseppe Garibaldi 396, Jesus Maria – Peru. [www.camaralima.org.pe](http://www.camaralima.org.pe)
- **Exporters Association-ADEX:** Tel. : (+ 51-1) 618-3333. Javier Prado Este 2875, Lima – Peru. [www.adexperu.org.pe](http://www.adexperu.org.pe)
- **TRADE COMPANY OF PERU -COMEX:** Tel.: (+ 51-1) 625-7700. Bartolome Herrera 254, Lima 18 – Peru. [www.comexperu.org.pe](http://www.comexperu.org.pe)
- **National Society of Mining, Petroleum and Energy PERU - SNMPE:** [www.snmpe.org.pe](http://www.snmpe.org.pe)
- **PERUVIAN CHAMBER OF CONSTRUCTION (CAPECO):** [www.capeco.org](http://www.capeco.org)
- **National Confederation of Private Business Institutions - CONFIEP:** <http://confiep.org.pe/>

## Main Events and Trade Fairs

### Agribusiness

- **MATCHMAKING FORUM PERÚ NATURA:** Lima 26 - 28 August. Business meeting. ADEX.  
<http://www.perunatura.com.pe/visitantes.html>
- **EXPOALIMENTARIA:** Lima 26 - 28 August. Fair. ADEX.  
<http://www.expoalimentariaperu.com/>
- **Peruvian Capsicum:** Lima 21-23 de oct. Fair. Asociación de Exportadores ADEX  
<http://www.adexperu.org.pe/capsicum/index.html>

### Clothing

- **PERÚ MODA SAO PAULO 2015:** Sao Paulo y Río de Janeiro. 15 - 16 oct. Fair. PROMPERU.  
<http://www.promperu.gob.pe/>

### Manufacturing, mining and health

- **PERUMIN - EXTEMIN:** 32 Mining Convention. Arequipa. 21 - 25 Sept manufacturing, mining and health. Business Meeting / Fair. Instituto de Ingenieros de Minas del Perú. <https://www.convencionminera.com>
- **X MATCHMAKING FORUM MAC PERÚ:** Lima. 16-oct. Business Meeting. Cámara Peruana de la Construcción – CAPECO.  
[excon.com.pe/v2015/bienvenida-2/](http://excon.com.pe/v2015/bienvenida-2/)
- **Tecnosalud 2015:** Lima. 9-11 Sept. Business Meeting / Fair. Cámara de Comercio de Lima. <http://www.tecnosalud.com.pe>





**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

## Services

- **Expo & International Franchise Matchmaking Forum:** Lima. September 3 to 4 Business Trade Mission Meeting. Lima Chamber of Commerce.  
<http://www.expofranquicias.com.pe>

## Multisectoral

- **Matchmaking South exports:** Arequipa. 19-nov. Business meeting/Fair PROMPERU. [www.promperu.gob.pe](http://www.promperu.gob.pe)
- **ENLACE EMPRESARIAL 2015:** Lima. 19-nov. Matchmaking. Asociación de Exportadores. ADEX. [enlaceempresarial.adexperu.org.pe](http://enlaceempresarial.adexperu.org.pe)  
Conference. [sahic.com/?lang=es](http://sahic.com/?lang=es)

## New technologies

- **EXPOTIC:** Lima. 20-22 Nov. Business meeting/Fair. Cámara de Comercio de Lima. <http://www.expotic.com.pe/>
- **FORO ELANNetwork.** Conferences and Business meeting. 18-21 Nov.

## Other EU initiatives in the country

- **Enterprise Europe Network (EEN):** Only for the following countries: Argentina, Brasil, Chile, México y Perú. <http://een.ec.europa.eu/>
- **Market Access Database:** <http://madb.europa.eu/madb/indexPubli.htm>
- **Export Helpdesk:** useful information related to the EU Trade Agreements with Central America, Chile, Colombia, Mexico and Peru.  
<http://exporthelp.europa.eu/thdapp/index.htm>



**ELAN**  
European and Latin American  
Business Services

## Other links of Interest

- **Window for Foreign Trade – VUCE:** <https://www.vuce.gob.pe/>
- **Integrated System of Foreign Trade Information:** [http://www.siicex.gob.pe/siicex/portal5ES.asp?\\_page\\_=160.00000](http://www.siicex.gob.pe/siicex/portal5ES.asp?_page_=160.00000)
- **Tariff information, Trade Agreements - Tax allowances, import and export statistics, Market Access:** [www.aduanet.gob.pe](http://www.aduanet.gob.pe)
- **Foreign Investor Portal:** <http://inversionistaextranjero.sunat.gob.pe/>
- **Exportafácil:** <http://www.sunat.gob.pe/exportaFacil/index.html>
- **Trade agreements:** <http://www.acuerdoscomerciales.gob.pe/>
- **Calendar 2015:** <http://www.siicex.gob.pe/siicex/documentosportal/calendario-promperu-2015.pdf>

### **DISCLAIMER**

*“The positions expressed are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the European Union. Neither the European Union nor any person acting on behalf of the European Union is responsible for the use which might be made of this information. Neither the European Union nor the ElanBiz consortium members are responsible or may be held accountable for any loss suffered as a result of reliance upon the content of this Fact Sheet.”*